) — Z0~rS

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. CQUN‘,TY OF : _ Edgefield g o , Zh .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS,190 33 h.,,_
. Montrell Deshawn Troutman ) A/W# " 2015A1910200080 \'E_[Vb
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _6/6/2015 D
Race: Sex: M Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010 . U"/ 28 an..
T L TE———— T, —_— X VAl [47]
DOB:} SS¢ o )  CDRCode#: _ 0116 _9CCh,.. v
Address: ("7 7T T . ) T o /q
City,Stat ool
D‘g# ate,21p: Edgefield. ! 3%123#2324 ) SENTENCE SHEET @ Pea/s
)
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ | o
In disposition <\f the sald indictment comes now the Defendant who was 3 % CONVICTED OF or C&LEADS
- TO: (\1 s |
in violatlon of § of tlk! S.C. Cqre of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O Zl .
[(] NON-VIOLENT '1#4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS 4 OST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC © []§17-25-45
o o o _ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
" The charge is: As Indicted;, [T]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)
E%gr%lgﬁ /ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
WA WCT30
\ , . “-’SOW ~— SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant - ... .. SCBar#
WHEBEFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] Cou nty Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of =z days/montl)e@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to ' years
and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w1th probation for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation;;Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
‘probation, which are incorporated by reference. SR _ ’
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence o~ 29(7 &S~ /F-0%/8 .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections: e dé‘f e
[ The Defendant is to.be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

" Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTJTUT]()N: ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP B

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ - ' days/honrs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' - Obtain GED 0 .

[J Setby SCDPPPS : : ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

—— May serve W/E begining - _

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmients 107.5 %) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . PR

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund
'§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other: o

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § N i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ R :
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ _:‘ po " ] (‘ / =
/ -

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, =
8 56.5 -2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $- § 47.12 requlres'$500 be paid o Clerk )
“Proviso 90.'5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ during probation. % 3 N
3% to County (if paid in installments) $- ‘ @/ .. L
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge A

- Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk® U/\D‘\,\_&[\c) (< _,.J _ Judge Code: /Z/J@ /
SOt Reporter QR\U\V Sh Wﬂ QAT e e S»@UISQ?A@AP,QF?L , /O 20'/2
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 0 - o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _ » INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF EDGEFIELD ) | MURDER

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 26, 2015 the Grand Jurors

of Edgefleld County present upon their oath:

That MONTRELL DESHAWN TROUTMAN, did in Edgefield County

on or about June 6, 2015, feloniously, willfully and »With malice aforethought, kill

Leric Merriweather, the victim, by means of a gunshot in his left upper chest with |

a handgun and that the said victim died in Edgefield County as a proximate result
thereof, in violation of the Common Law and §16-3-10, Squth Carolina Code of

Laws, 1976, as émendéd, with penalties providéd for in §16-3-20, South Carolina

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

)

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case.

AH A

madé and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLIClTOR

\ \\\\

e



DOCKET NO. 2015-GS:19- 35)

& < \WITNESSES . ghn
EPD The State of South Carolina
PICA - | o County of EDGEFIELD
- - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| ' SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
| THE STATE | @ ©
s m o3
MONTRELL DESHAWN TROUTMAN ;% S &
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o | o 5 é@ S
2015A1910200080 ’ D 535
S O
s A
O
(V)
pa?é’ilmw%w CDR#0116
on, ran u -
el Il g g 20
. VERDICT | - . ~Indictmentfor . o -
%Ytbmkm\ mm.xi.mc)ﬁlw B ‘ | THEAéov; AT
v g O o -~ MURDER UE COPY OF THE' 0RQiG
Cuodby = s o WHICH IS ON FILE IN THE OFFICE (‘F;H;:C NAL
7 , B : | o _ CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD uOU!\,*Y SC
oy FCHARLES L. REEL GLERK OF GOURT
DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR __ |p-29-17 OF GENEFAL Seba oy COURT.
: DATED o COMMON PLEAS, E.C.S. C. -

|

; »
- . / : .
% W Jofaoli]
Foreperson of Petit Jury '

Date:



STA"“E OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ‘ Edgefield
STATE VS. _
' Montrell Deshawn Troutman
AKA: o
Race: " Sexx M _ Age: 38
DOB:\-\ om0 (’ss# “"“'_: ; '
Address:

City,State,Zip: - Edgeﬁeld‘

SC 29824

DL#:

SID#: SC02211243

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said mdlctme

TO: \(M\

comes now t@/&ﬁmt who was

O-SX '\M

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1901819

‘Aw# _EI17STR0019 I B Vrye.

Date of Offense: _6/6/2015 2 A A , '
S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490 Ane '
CDRCode#: 0549 L1 25 oppy

N
SENTENCE s%l«gﬂ 1t of APpeals

X}‘ CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

in violation §f - §

NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT

he charge is: =

YA\

As Indicted,

DLesser Included Offense,
Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

100140

“[JSERIOUS

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o1 4, q :
[JMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS™ - [1817:2545

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

DDefendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's mmals)
[] Negotiated Sentence, [:] Recommendatlon by the State.

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w1th probation for

djgitor \_.~ SC Bar#

FORE, the Defendant is commited to the

S ophinibarens o

; prov1ded that upon the service of

Defendant Attorney f?endant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections,

County Detention Center,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :

1" CONCURRENT or

] CONSECUTIVE to

sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied. by the State

Department of Corrections. , ,%_,
[:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION [] Deferred D Def. Walves Hearmg DAO_rdered
Total: $ ‘ plus 20% fee: $ :
Payment Terms:

PTUP

(] Set by SCDPPPS

' Recipient_:

* *Fine: $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  §
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25 . %
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§.56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §

$

3% to County  (if paid in installments)

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
COul’t Reponer .:_.

C}\Q\JN: (4.\\0

Qﬂ‘“ 5)'\"3:‘”/) G

days/hours Public Servjc_e Employment
Obtain GED [ ol
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ;=
May serve W/E begining :
Substance Abuse Counseling i
Random Drug/Alcohol testing kS E|
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecut1ve weekly/monthly

~-pmts. of § begmmng R,
$ paid to Public, Defender Fund
Other: : v Gy e . 'f‘,‘:,
: <7 S
TN S

[] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel
§Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and rbe collecte before P
any other fees. @ AT g

Presiding Judge - :

“Judge Code: R A

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date; . . . . &~ R~ 7



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) . Possession of a Weapon During the
COUNTY OF EDGEFIELD ). Commission of a Violent Crime
~.§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on October 2017, the Grand Jurors of
Edgefield. County present upon their oath:

That Montrell Deshawn Troutman did, in Edgefleld County, South Carolina, on

or about June 6, 2015, knowingly and willfully, possess a firearm during the commission

of a violent crime or attempt to commit a violent crime, to wit: Murder and/or Attempted

Murder, such weapon described as a firearm in violation of § 16-23-490 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

".f ~ ,
<0 /fy/ .

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and’
provided. Ay
o BN

LSRRI



“WITNESSES
Edgefield Police Department

Sgt. Mark Pica

Law Enforcement Case #:

SR

DOCKET NO. 2017GS1901819

The State of South Carolina
~ County of Edgefield

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

 E17-STR-0019

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2017

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(A/Wﬁ

Foreperson of Grand Jury~_J

THE STATE
: VS.

Montrell Deshawn Troutman

CDR #: 0549

Date: &) £ 2317
VERDlCT
( L) i 7/

Irid.ictmént fbr

Possession of a Weapon During the
- Commission of a Violent Crime

§ 16-23-0490

T/T(@W ol

“Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

‘S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

b

THE ORIGINAL
THE ABOVE IS ATRUE COPY OF
'f'\'H!CH IS ON FILEIN THE OFFICE OF THE .

CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD G COUNTY, SC

Chorlisdl . Kaal.

- I CHARLES L. REEL, CLERK OF COURT
[ [-0-171  OF GENERALSESSIONS AND
DATED COMMON PLEAS. ECS.C.
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" | STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
% 'COUNTY OF | Edgefield ; T :

STATE o . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS19038] 7y oo,

. ) Montrell Deshawn Troutman . A/WH: E17-STR-0017 ma uEIVE

AKA: : ; Date of Offense: _6/6/2015

Race: __' o Sex: M e Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029 orr. 2 5 q,,_,i

DOB: T_, N )  CDRCode# _ 3410 on e :

Address: | "/\/ ) ) urt Opr

City,State Zip"  Edgefield, SC 20824 Peals

DL#: SID#:  §C02211243 % S_ENTENCE SHEET ‘

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[] : :

In disposition of the said mdl‘\?nt comes now the Defendant who was CONVI_CTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: 6‘ : : o _ ' :

in violation of 8 _ . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # % 4"\ \ :
[] NON-VIOLENT EZ\ VIOLENT XﬁSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS ¥V []817-25-45

- . o - S (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

" The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, - [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)

The ple% is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

A : . .

- |00 120 - .
gl \Solicitor ‘ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [‘i@ate Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of D days/month@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ _ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance i is suspended with probation for

" months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probat1on Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
" probation, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: < 2 ¢7 OS SE /88 - 2u8.LS 1935/
@/’?l(l)e Defendant is to be given credit for timg served pursuant to S.C. Code - §24-13-40 to be calculated and appl1ed by the State
Department of Corrections. &¢ .5 4,? . o

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, - SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITUTION:’ D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

“Total: $ . plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
.+ Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [ :

-[] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [T

_ — - — . May serve W/E begining . =
:Rec1p1ent: g , : : Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

_§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning -

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § j g

§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s 3 $  paidto Public Defe?der Fund s

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other: : T i
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 "~ § : : S

§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ i ;L -

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $ _ o "' ) / . B
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - - $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointell other counsel, ”

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk :
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ , during probation and shall be, collected before , -,

. o _ ' any other fees. @ l@; %’————
. TOTAL ' _ ' _$ A Presiding Judge

- Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk " C}\_\L\_&\Q . J/Z..wQ _ Judge COdGZ»- ' L e _
~~Céiirt Reporter: — T S *((Wj“&h'_gﬂ\?mé — . Sentence D:atel. — / d ’Z/‘- ’( 2 . SN S B

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



INDICTMENT FOR
Attempted Murder

" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF EDGEFIELD

. § 16-03—.0029 R
3 At a Court of General Sesssions, convene}d on October 2017, the Grartd Jurors of
Edgefield County present upon their oath:

That Montrell Deshawn Troutman ir1 Edgefield Co._unty,.South Carolina, on or
about June 6, 2015, did, with the intent to kill,.attempt to kill another person- with mlalice
aforethought, either express or implied, te wit: the Defendant did shoot at Carlo Harris,

in violation of §16-03-0029 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

.i_"

e
T r'

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and/ ¢

,J-‘..
Mt

K

provided. o ‘ | ; SR %

T\ - N
ASSISTANT SOL zITO s

',/..

e
,
>

: e
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WITNESSES - - DOCKET NO. 201 7GS1901817

Edgefield Police Department

Sgt. Mark Pica County of Edgefield

Law Enforcement Case #:

The State of South Carolina

- SR

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
OCTOBER TERM 2017
E17-STR-0017 x |
THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Montrell Deshawn Troutman

Forepersgn of Gragd Ju CDR #: 3410

Date: LT £\

Indictment for
VERDICT

ASQC\N\“’ 3 60\\%»\» \—M)\ ¢ AQVCMN&%AN@V\M

Cu\ N

Attempted Murder

- § 16-03-0029

S.R. Hubbard I1I, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date

OW O Appees

QECEI VE

SCec

* THE ABOVE IS A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

WHICH IS ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE
CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD COUNTY, SC

j O-20- CHARLES L. REEL, CLERK-OF COURT
[O0~( ™ OF GENERAL SESSIONS AND
DATED _ COMMON PLEAS, E.C.S.C.



OO~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgefield g

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2017GSI90)IP8~18

- ' fontrel] Deshawn Troutm ) ! &

- Montrell Deshawn Troutman ) A/WH: E17-STR-0018 m CE v o
AKA' - y . Date of Offense: 6/6/2015 LVE
Race: : Sex: M Age: 38 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029 arr A
DOB , = 4 Vs ( ) , B ] ~§ C(‘) Z

L Ussi ) CDRCode#: 3410 ' Qp . 017
Address: p s ' ) e bOU f Ap
City,State,Zip:  Edgefield, SC 29824
DL#: SID#: . SC02211243 % SENTENCE SHEET 2 €als
*CDL Yes (] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] SR
In disposition of the said indictme %comes now the Defendant who was \ﬁ - CONVICTED OF or ['JPLEADS
I G s |
in/violation of  § : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ' ’)'] L\’ \ 1/
ON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS/ ~ [1§17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ?s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
E%?;ple?r is: itheyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
( \0§BO |
SC Bar# Defendant " Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detentlon Center,
 for a determinate term of /57 ’ days/montn or’ [j under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
- and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, -Parole and Pardon Servrces standard condltlons of
robation, which are incorporated b eference.

E NCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: 28¢5 &S2 /F- £5 /
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applled by the State
Department of Corrections. g J 5 f

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25 65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing'  [_|Ordered PTUP ,

Total: $ __~~ plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n o . i
‘[ Setby SCDPPPS _ '  Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .4~ ="

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling Ll .

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ER

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of $ begmmng » PRI

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 "~ § P i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ ___ paidto Publlf )I)gfonoer Fund' 7
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825§ Other: RERESICURER. 1 ¢ .
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ ) _ ; _ . _’// f:
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 20 AL i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $ ] :)/ g ', '_/’ .
§50-21-114 (BUIKBr.eath Test Fee) $50 $ 7] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel y :,”
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ §Proviso 61.6- requires._ $500 pe pzlnd/ to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall be é'o_ll,gfzt'e' ‘

' ; . any other fees. . P A
TOTAL - Presiding Judge -
~ Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Cj@‘l\a&") /<, \.‘-U Judge Code: /ZA(J . ‘
Court Reporter: . \-—Q\C.sv:)( S h-«ﬂg end . Sentence Date: : e 20 P

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' Attempted Murder

COUNTY OF EDGEFIELD

N N e e

§ 16-03-0029

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 2017, the Grand vJurors of .
Edgefield C_ounty present upon their oath:

That Montrell Déshawn Troutman in Edgefield County, South Carolina, on or
about June 6, 2015, did, with the intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice - _
aforethought, either express or implied, to wit; the Defendant did shoot at Keith Mathis,

_in violation of §16-03-0029 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

¥

- ':,{-) i '-.~ ,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such)’@as;e'mad(e\and <
provided. PR Z_,_’/‘-‘ SRS
) T e

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR.~

e DI
s "/(V".v.vl"zl ,()/\-.» ! -



WITNESSES ' v DOCKET NO. 2017GS1901818

‘Edgefield Police Department S ' i
~ ’ The State of South Carolina

Sgt. Mark Pica County of Edgefield

Law Enforcement Case #:

=R COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

OCTOBER TERM 2017 -
E17-STR-0018 S

THE STATE
VS.

ACTION F GRA JUY | Montrell Deshawn Troutmah

TP e

Foreperson of Grapd Jury
Date: )T ' ;
KERDICT
- : Al
ASsadd + 6&;\'\%\5 lk’é U‘BW

Indictment for

Attempted Murder

§ 16-03-0029 -

" Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ,

Y)Uv@ /[ O/éb f”? S.R. Hubbard III, SOLI(;:ITOR

N e
@3 2
$ O\V
&
O

THE ABOVE IS A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
WHICH S ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE

~ CLERK OF CQURT OF EDGEFIELD COUNTY, SC

 Chodtedf Bl

- CHARLESL. REEL, CLERK OF COURT

]0-L"] " OF GENERAL SESSIONS AND

DATED - . COMMON PLEAS,ECSC.



